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ADDENDUM #3 



The following questions were received from vendors regarding RFQ #7598593 TA-50 Equipment   
Storage Metal Lockers: 

 

Vendor A 

1.    What size side shelf 9, 12 or 15”  I am referring to the widths inside the cabinet.  How wide 
do they need the shelf on the left?  This will determine the inside widths of the left and right  
side.  

So, if you have a 9”w shelf you will have 30” on right for garment storage. 

                       9 = 30” for coat frame 

                      12 = 24” for coat frame 

                      15 = 24 for coat frame 

There is a center divider in the locker specifications.  The shelf should fill the space between 
the center divider and the left side of the locker (approximately 20 inches wide). 

 

2.    Can lockers be tagged 1 – 90 or must it read CERT 1 – Cert 90? 

 The locker tags must read CERT1 thru CERT90 in capital letters. 

 

3.    Can the tags be adhesive, or must they be screwed into the locker? 

 The tags can be adhesive backed heavy weight tags, screwed on would be preferred. 

 

4.    Is there a certain dimension for the tag, if so what are the dimensions? 

 The preferred size for the tags is 1 inch by 5 inches or larger. 

 

5.    Will there be a loading dock available for the delivery? 

 The carrier should have a drop gate trailer for delivery. 

 

6.    What are the hours for delivery? 

7AM thru 3PM Eastern Time are the delivery hours 

 

 



7.    Will the DOC be installing the units themselves? 

Yes, the DOC will install the lockers themselves. 

 

Vendor B 

1.    The mirror that we typically offer is a 6” X 10” plastic mirror.  Will this be acceptable for 
you?   

Yes, this would be acceptable. 
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